



STATE OF CALIFORNIA  
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION  
1102 Q Street • Suite 3050 • Sacramento, CA 95811

October 3, 2023

Cheryl Turner  
Turner for State Board of Equalization 2018  
16633 Ventura Blvd., Suite 1008  
Encino, CA 91436

Jane Leiderman  
Leiderman & Associates  
16633 Ventura Blvd., Suite 1008  
Encino, CA 91436

**No Action Closure Letter: FPPC No. 2020-00402; Turner for State Board of  
Equalization 2018, Cheryl Turner, and Jane Leiderman**

Dear Committee:

The Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission enforces the provisions of the Political Report Act (the “Act”). This letter is in response to the audit report issued for the above referenced committee for the period of January 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018. Based on a review of the audit report, the Enforcement Division is closing this matter without further action.

If you have any further questions, please contact Vanessa Greer at [vgreer@fppc.ca.gov](mailto:vgreer@fppc.ca.gov) or 916-322-2043.

Sincerely,

*Christopher B. Burton*

Christopher B. Burton, Assistant Chief  
Enforcement Division

CBB: vg